Zoom Chat: 2021-01-12 EURALO Board Teleconference

10:48:49 From Claudia Ruiz to Everyone : Welcome to the EURALO Board Teleconference 11:00:26 From Claudia Ruiz to Everyone : WE will begin in a few minutes 11:02:39 From Maureen Hilyard to Everyone : Hi everyone ... Olivier is loud and clear as usual 11:02:40 From Mate Mester to Everyone : Hi everyone 11:04:57 From Natalia Filina to Everyone : Thanks Claudia! 11:05:50 From Claudia Ruiz to Everyone : Apologies for the delay, we will begin shortly 11:06:10 From Wale Bakare to Everyone : Hi Everyone, good evening 11:06:26 From Heidi Ullrich to Everyone : Welcome, All. Happy 2021! 11:07:57 From Gisella Gruber to Everyone : A very Happy New Year 2021 to all! 11:08:31 From Gisella Gruber to Everyone : I will update this page now with Als completed 11:11:33 From Joanna Kulesza to Everyone : Indeed! Should be fun!:) 11:11:50 From Joanna Kulesza to Everyone : Do feel free to spread the word. 11:17:51 From Olivier MJ Crepin-Leblond to Everyone : the EURALO bouncing ball :-) 11:18:47 From Natalia Filina to Everyone : We should product EURALO balls for the next Christmas trees -) 11:19:28 From Joanna Kulesza to Everyone : +1 for having Sandra on board 11:19:41 From Roberto to Everyone : Agree 11:20:05 From Natalia Filina to Everyone : support too 11:23:02 From Heidi Ullrich to Everyone : All, Maureen has allowed to extend the deadline for FY22 ABRs to Monday, 18 January. 11:23:17 From Heidi Ullrich to Everyone : And concept notes are welcomed. 11:24:59 From Heidi Ullrich to Everyone : Also, keep in mind that the RALO Discretionary Funding will be moved to core in FY22. 11:26:08 From Maureen Hilyard to Everyone : We would be very happy to have Ricardo on the FBSC 11:28:59 From Gisella Gruber to Everyone : NOTE - Hand raise is now under 'reactions' - bottom toolbar 11:33:11 From Roberto to Everyone : No pb for me to be in IDN 11:33:41 From Olivier MJ Crepin-Leblond to Everyone : Engagement Group on Internet Governance still has pages that call it Cross Community Working Group on Internet Governance https://community.icann.org/display/CPMMB 11:34:06 From Roberto to Everyone : Although UA is more than IDN, I believe that it would make sense that the participants overlap 11:34:48 From Olivier MJ Crepin-Leblond to Everyone : Roberto --- I just emailed you re: IDN WG - sorry I had not seen your note here 11:40:43 From Joanna Kulesza to Everyone : Go Natalia! 11:40:52 From Heidi Ullrich to Everyone : +1! 11:41:16 From Natalia Filina to Everyone : thanks Sebastien-) 11:41:33 From Natalia Filina to Everyone : I will continue to look for ideas on how to encourage our ALSes and members to give us feedback to fill it 11:42:00 From Natalia Filina to Everyone : thks Heidi, Joanna! 11:46:56 From Gisella Gruber to Everyone : Welcome Pari 11:47:35 From pari esfandiari to Everyone : thanks sorry to be late. 11:48:23 From Natalia Filina to Everyone : agree with Yrjo. Need to implement and take into account to EROR 11:49:28 From Roberto to Everyone : It is very likely that the same will happen with the UIM-WP 11:51:10 From Yrjo Lansipuro to Everyone : @Roberto: yes, agree. 11:56:07 From Heidi Ullrich to Everyone : OFB- WG - https://community.icann.org/display/atlarge/2021-01-13+Operations% 2C+Finance+and+Budget+Working+Group+%28OFB-WG%29+Call 11:59:08 From Maureen Hilyard to Everyone : It is important that EURALO prepares for alternatives for its GA. 11:59:49 From Heidi Ullrich to Everyone : Agree - Need to have a Plan B, even though we hope it can be held this FY. 12:01:37 From Gisella Gruber to Everyone : Thank you Sébastien and it is a pleasure working with you all! 12:01:47 From Natalia Filina to Everyone : Sebastien, You are so creative! better PPT I saw ever!-) 12:02:12 From Maureen Hilyard to Everyone : Thank you Sebastien. Very informative meeting. Dont forget to tell the others about what you are doing in EURALO at the ALT-Plus meeting 12:02:21 From Heidi Ullrich to Everyone : Thanks to all. I need to move to another call. 12:02:46 From Maureen Hilyard to Everyone : Bye everyone 12:02:49 From Mate Mester to Everyone : By all 12:02:50 From Ricardo Holmquist to Everyone : bye, have a nice day

12:02:51 From Anne-Marie Joly-Bachollet to Everyone : bye